FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF DALLAS
DALLAS, TEXAS

September 4, 1956

To All Banks of the
Eleventh Federal Reserve District:

This is to advise that the First National Bank in Center,
Center, Texas, located in the territory served by the Houston
Branch of the Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, opened for busi-
ness September 1, 1956, as a conversion of the State Guaranty
Bond Bank of Center, Center, Texas.

The new member bank has capital of $50,000, surplus of
$100,000, and undivided profits of $60,000.

Its officers and directors are as follows:
OFFICERS

C. P, Sanders, President
P. D. Jones, Vice President
Ben P. Parker, Loan Officer
B. M. Gewin, Cashier
Joe L. Jones, Assistant Cashier

DIRECTORS
M. L. Anderson Frank E. Parker
H. H. Jones Heber C. Parker
F. L. Moffett C. P. Sanders

Ben P. Parker

Yours very truly,

Watrous H. Irons
President
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